CRD

6:00pm — 6:00pm

6:00pm — 6:10pm

6:10pm — 6:15pm

6:15pm — 6:25pm

6:25pm — 6:35pm

6:35pm — 6:45pm

6:45pm — 6:55pm

6:55pm — 7:15pm

7:15pm

Capital Region

Development Authority

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 270 778 089 276

Passcode: iFkd2Y

Dial in by phone

Agenda
CRDA Board Meeting
January 16, 2025
In-Person Meeting with virtual option
6:00pm

Call to Order & Minutes {11-21-24} *

Presentation by Annette Sanderson, Executive Director
Housing Authority of the City of Hartford
Dutch Point Planning

Finance Report
- Quarterly Financial Statements/Update

Mayor Reports
- Hartford Mayor Arunan Arulampalam
- East Hartford Mayor Connor Martin

Housing & Neighborhood Committee
- Project Updates

- 64 Pratt Street — UConn Dormitory *
- 235-37 Hamilton *

Regional & Economic Development Projects Committee (RED)
- Project Updates

Venue Committee

- XL Center
- Construction status

- Pratt & Whitney Stadium at Rentschler Field
- Rebid Management RFP

- CT Convention Center

Executive Director

- Construction Report

- Regional Agricultural Market — So. Meadow Planning
- Carbone’s Restaurant Loan

- Bond Commission Update

- Search Committee

Adjourn
* Vote Item

+1 872-242-7941,317700913# United States, Chicago

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 317 700 913#

For organizers: Meeting options Reset dial-in PIN



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGZjMDQ3NDEtNDJiMC00NWMwLWIxMzItZjQ4MzczMTdlODNi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e5271ae5-4ae4-43c6-800b-ec44168dedc0%22%7d

DRAFT
CRDA Board Meeting

Minutes

November 21, 2024



Capital Region Development Authority
100 Columbus Boulevard, 5* Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
Thursday, November 21, 2024
3:00pm - virtual meeting
(The Board Meeting was held via Microsoft Teams)

Board Members Present: Chairman David Robinson; Vice Chairman Andy Bessette; Paul Hinsch; Matthew
Pugliese; Pam Sucato; Olusegun Ajayi; Seila Mosquera-Bruno; Bob Patricelli; Mayor Arunan Arulampalam;
Joanne Berger-Sweeney

Board Members Absent: Andrew Diaz-Matos; Seila Mosquera-Bruno; David Jorgensen; Mayor Connor
Martin

Guests: Ben Weiss, OVG General Manager of XL Center and Pratt & Whitney Stadium

CRDA Staff Present: Michael Freimuth; Joseph Geremia; Anthony Lazzaro; Robert Houlihan; Jennifer
Gaffey; Terryl Mitchell Smith; Kim Hart; Mark O’Connell; Derek Peterson; Lauren Vaz; Sean Harrison

Minutes

The minutes from October 17, 2024, were moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by Matthew Pugliese and
approved.

Finance Report

CRDA CFO Joseph Geremia reported on the following Quarterly Financial Statements and Update for
November 2024. Mr. Geremia announced the retirement of Dorine Channing, Director of Accounting, who has
been with the Authority for over seventeen years. He introduced two of his financial team members, Lauren
Vaz and Sean Harrison, who will be reporting on the respective elements of their parts of the financial
reporting.

Ms. Vas introduced herself as working with the Authority for over ten years. She explained that she is
primarily focused on general accounting, financial statement preparation and fixed asset maintenance. She
reported that over this time span over $160 Million state and city funds have been dispersed through the ,
housing portfolio. Venue and Regional initiatives, over $83 Million has been dispersed for the XL Center, and
an additional $75 Million for garages and other related projects has been distributed. For the P&L Statement
for this Quarter, the State Appropriations is in line with what CRDA received last year, in addition, the venues
had limited events and activities and that is reflected in the revenues and expenses for the Quarter. $4.6 Million
was added to the State Housing Program through loan activities this Quarter.

Mr. Harrison reported that he has been with the Authority for just under two years as an Accounting Analyst.
He explained that he works with Ms. Vaz on loan servicing for over fifty housing loans, thirty are billed
monthly totaling over $300 thousand in principal and interest. He noted Ms. Vas and himself oversee all of the
invoicing, cash receipts and general ledger work. In additional loan servicing, he is responsible for recording
wires in the general ledger, the States Set-Aside Reporting regarding the Supplier Diversity Program, State
Election Enforcement compliance reporting on a monthly, quarterly and yearly basis. Sean also reviews Debt
Service and reviewing funding draw packages for housing, venue and regional projects.

1 (3)



Fiscal Year 2025 Financial Statements for the Three Months Ending 9/30/2024

Balance Sheet
- Accounts Receivable increase reflects increased venue event activity
- Non-current housing loan asset increase reflects housing construction drawdowns from 55 Elm St.
and Fuller Brush renovation.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
- Grant Income reflects State appropriation funding
- Other Income reflects CRDA housing loan origination fees and project administrative fees
- Combined facilities income and expenses referenced in venue financial projections

Fiscal Year 2025 Operating Statistics

CT Regional Market - Sept. 2024
Stats: Occupancy: 82% with 12 tenants
Activity: Farmers’ Market: 2024 season - April through November
Approx. 21,000 YTD seasonal attendance

Sept. financials: Operating revenue $31,300 favorable to budget due to seasonal parking agreements
Operating expenses $11,300 favorable to budget due to savings in maintenance deferred
to spring
Net income of $82,100 favorable to budget by $42,600
Total year projection of $122,400 net income even with budget

CRDA Parking Facilities — Sept./Oct. 2024
Stats (Oct.): Utilization of 80% is favorable to budget by 7%
Sept. financials: Revenues $71,100 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly parkers
Expenses $154,700 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of insurance invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance
Net income of $35,300 favorable to budget by $225,800
Total year projection of $358,800 net income even with budget

Church Street Garage — Sept./Oct. 2024

Stats (Oct.): Utilization of 33% is favorable to budget by 10%

Sept. financials: Revenues $112,700 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly residential parkers
and corporate validations
Expenses $56,900 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of security and IT invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance
Net loss of $64,100 favorable to budget by $169,600
Total year projection of $77,000 net income even with budget

Bushnell South Garage — Sept. 2024

Stats: Averaging 180 state vehicles per day-47% utilization
Tuesday through Thursday average of 225 state vehicles per day

Sept. financials: Revenues $9,400 favorable to budget due to event revenues
Expenses $20,700 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of IT and misc. services invoices
Net loss of $115,200 favorable to budget by $30,100
Total year projection of break-even with CRDA appropriation even with budget
Bushnell Theatre event parking cooperation — operations personnel coordination

: )



CT Convention Center — Sept. 2024

Event Update:

Sept. financials:

Hosted 17 events this fiscal year with YTD attendance over 82,000

Scheduled for 123 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 135 events

Revenues $11,200 favorable to budget due to increased concession revenue and event
cancellation

Expenses $100,600 favorable to budget due to savings in event personnel and vacant
positions

Net operations favorable to budget by $111,800

Total year projection even with budget with CRDA appropriation

XL Center — Sept. 2024

Event Update:

Sept. financials:

3 events this fiscal year with YTD approximate attendance of 8,500

Scheduled for 112 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 112 events

Concerts holds during Q3 in FY2025

Event revenue $365,200 unfavorable to budget due to cancelled concert ($215,800) and
underperforming misc. family events ($149,400)

Other Income $37,700 unfavorable compared to budget due to timing of sponsorship
partners and ticket charge fees

Operating expenses $60,500 favorable compared to budget due to savings in personnel
offset slightly with increased insurance expense and credit card fees

Hockey operations $56,900 favorable compared to budget due to savings in sales
personnel

Net operations unfavorable to budget by $285,500, excluding sports lounge net
operations

Total year projection of $3,300 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation,
exclusive of estimated sports lounge net operations loss

Sports lounge weekend activity outperforming minimal weekday activity

Launched a new menu and operations hours in September

Sports betting CT Lottery YTD net revenue of $44,900 through Oct. 2024

Sports lounge net operations loss of $192,700 through Oct. 2024 is $3,300 unfavorable
compared to budget.

P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Sept. 2024

Event Update:
Sept. financials:

Mavor Reports

Hartford

3 UConn football games with 13 parking lot and catered events held

Event revenue $119,000 unfavorable compared to budget with $131,700 attributed to an
unfavorable UConn football season offset slightly by $12,700 favorable parking lot and
catered events compared to budget

Operating expenses $12,700 favorable compared to budget due to event savings in
personnel

Other Income $11,000 favorable to budget due to increased cell tower revenue

Net operations unfavorable to budget by $95,300

Total year projection of $8,100 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation

Mayor Arunan Arulampalam reported on various City projects:

Data Center - The City is beginning an alternative approach to the Data Center demolition and remediation
working with DECD, thank you to Matt Pugliese who has been very involved in this process. Working with

3 O



RMS Construction there may be new demo numbers and there is a possibility that a significant portion of that
can be covered by Brownfield funds. The scope of work may be ready and out to bid early in 2025.

Federal Court House location — A location is expected to be announced soon. The city expressed that the Allyn
Street location would be the best location.

Hartford & E. Hartford — talking about the capacity for shared services between the city and town, shared
procurement, create efficiencies between municipalities.

East Hartford
Mayor Connor Martin was not available.

Housing & Neighborhood Committee

Derek Peterson reported that the Housing and Neighborhood Committee did not meet in November.
RPI - finalized loan documents and closed on the $3M land acquisition loan with RMS.

30 Laurel Street — Spectra is looking for construction financing in the next 30-45 days.

31-45 Pratt — 38 units going into obsolete office space. Working with Konover and Webster Bank to finalize
loan documents.

18-20 & 30 Trinity — conversion of state office buildings. Loan documents expected to be finalized in early
December. CRDA will have a final walk through the week of December 2™,

55 Elm — Will begin leasing in December.

525 Main — intends to start leasing January 2025

275 Pearl - intends to start leasing January 2025

Fuller Brush - intends to start leasing late 2025

Arrowhead — in construction, intends to start leasing late 2025

Chairman Robinson inquired as to how many apartments will come online in 2025. Mr. Freimuth responded

that it will be roughly 650 apartments should DoNo Parcel B be completed.

Regional & Economic Development Projects Committee (RED)

Anthony Lazzaro presented:
Lease amendment and PILOT Agreement for 89 Arch Street
Background:

e On October 16, 2023, the Capital Region Development Authority acquired the property located at 89 Arch

“ ©)



Street, Hartford CT within the Adriaen’s Landing site (the “Premises”);
e The existing tenant has made significant investments to improve and renovate the Premises;

e In accordance with Connecticut General Statutes § 32-600(9), the Authority and the Office of Policy &
Management wish to designate jointly such property as being in need of inducement for private
development and operation within the Private Development District;

* Such designation authorizes CRDA to negotiate a payment in lieu of real property taxes agreement
(PILOT) with the Tenant;

e Additionally, CRDA and the tenant wish to amend the existing Lease as set forth below:
Proposed Lease & PILOT Terms:

» Lease Term: Three (3) Years with two (2) additional three-year options.
Basic Rent: $3,000 per month with annual increase indexed to CPI
Additional Rent: $1,500/month until full recovery of past due Basic Operating Expenses.
PILOT Payment: Year 1 — 0% of Tax Payment Value
Year 2 — 10% of Tax Payment Value
Year 3 — 20% of Tax Payment Value
Years 4-9* - 30% of Tax Payment Value
* Option Years

The following motion was moved by Paul Hinsch, seconded by Matthew Pugliese and approved with Mayor
Arunan Arulampalam and Olusegun Ajayi abstaining.

“The CRDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute such Lease Amendment
and PILOT Agreement, as presented.”

MDC - CRDA is in negotiations with MDC for a comprehensive storm drainage solution in the Bushnell
South area. That eventually will be an MOU that will help map out how to go about dealing with storm water
issues in Bushnell Park development area eventually that will connect with Pulaski Circle reconstruction as
well. It will allow avoiding some of the large water retention systems, their costs and loss of property.

Founders Plaza — this project closed the week of November 18™. This will allow the Town of East Hartford to
start site clearance.

McCartin School & Showcase — trying to wrap up by year end.

Venue Committee

Andy Bessette gave the following update regarding the XL Center, Pratt & Whitney Stadium and the . CT
Convention Center.

XL Center

The Wolf Pack are currently 8-1 at home, with an average attendance of 3,200. UConn hockey has played two
games at XL this season, averaging just under 2,000 fans per game. UConn women’s basketball began its

5 (7



season at XL on November 7th with 8,000 fans in attendance, with the UConn men have played two games to
date, averaging just over 11,000 fans.

Upcoming events include a Nitro Circus - featuring BMX, freestyle motorcross and scooter stunts and
competition, which will be in the building on November 22™. WWE Smackdown and the Harlem
Globetrotters will be featured in December.

Currently, there are approximately 80 construction workers on site at the XL Center. Selective demolition, as
well as work on the UConn locker room, rack room, multi-purpose room and event-level club are all
underway. Construction is ramping up and will continue through the event season. Construction personnel are
meeting with XL operations staff as required to coordinate events.

Pratt & Whitney Stadium

UConn football finished its season 6-1 at home, with attendance averaging nearly 16,000 fans per game,
a 27% increase over last season. The Stadium will close out its football season with the CIAC high
school championships on December 14.

The Stadium will once again host the “Magic of Lights” drive through holiday light show, which will
run from November 22" through January 4%,

Connecticut Convention Center

Upcoming events include the United Way’s Centennial Gala on December 14" and the Northeast RV and
Camping Show in January. The building will once again host “Glow”, an indoor holiday light festival that will
run from November 29" through December 29,

The waterproofing and paver repairs on the Convention Center’s riverfront esplanade should be completed in
about two weeks, while repair of the buildings outside elevators remains on hold while parts are being secured.
Work on the P3 stairwell of the garage - including concrete repairs and railing replacements — is expected to
start in January.

There was a conversation with Mr. Robinson, Mr. Freimuth and Ben Weiss regarding the XL Center
construction impacting the events that are scheduled. Mr. Weiss explained that there are times when
construction needs to be stopped due to safety precautions. He explained that staff is doing the best they can to
work around the construction.

Executive Director

Mr. Freimuth shared a Construction Project update that is found in the package.
Front Street — site work is progressing, sidewalk repairs and bollard installations.
Riverfront — still waiting for regulatory issues to be resolved.

Search Committee - Chairman Robinson reported that the Search Committee is interviewing prospective firms
and will be choosing a firm shortly after next week’s last interview.

The Steeple Restoration of Liberty Christian on Vine Street is complete.

6 @




UConn Dorm — working through legal documents

MRDA/CRDA MOU - Attorney Lazzaro and Mr. Geremia presented The Memorandum of Understanding
by and between the Connecticut Municipal Redevelopment Authority and the Capital Region
Development Authority.

This Memorandum of Understanding (the “MOU?”) is entered into by and between the Connecticut Municipal
Redevelopment Authority (“MRDA?”), acting by its Executive Director (the “MRDA Executive Director”), and the
Capital Region Development Authority (“CRDA”), acting by its Executive Director (“CRDA Executive Director”), both
duly authorized, for the purpose of providing certain administrative and support services to fulfill their respective
statutory purposes as further detailed herein.

WHEREAS, Connecticut General Statutes (CGS) § 8-169;j(d) provides that MRDA and CRDA may enter into a
memorandum of understanding pursuant to which CRDA may provide certain administrative and support services to
MRDA;

WHEREAS, CGS § 8-169jj(b) provides that the MRDA Executive Director has the power to contract and be contracted
with and may enter into such contractual arrangements as may be necessary for the discharge of his duties;
WHEREAS, CGS § 32-602(b)(2), (c)(4) and (d)(4) provide, in pertinent part, that CRDA has the power to contract and
be contracted with; and

WHEREAS, MRDA and CRDA both desire to define the terms and conditions upon which such administrative and

support services will be provided.
NOW THEREFORE, the Authority and MRDA agree to the following terms:

1. CRDA'’s Chief Financial Officer (“CRDA CFO”) on behalf of MRDA may act as security liaison within CORE-
CT for MRDA, complete the processing of transactions within CORE, and process bi-weekly payroll within
CORE-CT;

2. MRDA agrees to authorize CRDA CFO to access and process such transactions in CORE-CT for Human
Resource and Financial services;

3. MRDA shall provide written authorization via E-mail including by two (2) separate MRDA employees, officers,
or Board members approving any and all requested transactions.

4. The MOU period will be November 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025.

5. CRDA shall provide such services in a commercially reasonable manner reflecting the priority of existing CRDA
workloads for a lump sum fee of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000); and

6. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, and a facsimile, or a scanned signature shall be deemed
an original for all purposes.

The following motion was moved by Bob Patricelli, seconded by Pam Sucato and approved.

“The CRDA Board of Directors hereby approves the MOU between the Connecticut Municipal Redevelopment Authority
(MRDA) and the Capital Region Development Authority (CRDA) as presented.”

Mr. Freimuth explained what MRDA will be responsible for. He explained that it essentially takes all of the
communities that do not fit into CRDA’s eight town region. There is a two-part focus on cities that want to
participate within a half mile radius of critical transportation projects with train stations and infrastructure of
that nature. The work is meant to be mixed use, housing with a transit-oriented focus. MRDA has their own
bonding, independent of CRDA. the towns within the CRDA district cannot compete for MRDA funds.



Mr. Lazzaro and Mr. Geremia reiterated that this MOU represents a short-term solution for MRDA to perform
state transactions in CORE prior to either obtaining additional staff or passing these services to
OPM/Comptroller/another quasi.

Matthew Pugliese added that not only do the towns that are going to participate in MRDA have to sign on to
MRDA but they also have to pass zoning processes and other regulation changes before the project can be
moved forward to access MRDA funding. The towns that already fit the process of MRDA will be the first to

be able to access funds for projects.

Legislative Session — This session will set a bi-annual budget. CRDA has submitted its working draft budget
request to OPM. An outline of the Capital requests was also forwarded.

Chairman Robinson requested a motion to move into Executive Session.
“The motion was moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by Joanne Berger-Sweeney and approved.’

The Board came out of Executive Session and resumed the board Meeting at 4:39pm.

The following motion was moved by Andy Bessette and seconded by Pam Sucato and approved.

“The CRDA Board of Directors accepted the audit findings as presented and appreciate all the hard work the
auditors and the staff put into the audit and, at the same time, authorize the staff to continue to explore other
audit firms as CRDA proceeds with the audit process for this fiscal year.”

The next Board meeting is scheduled for January 16, 2025 at 6:00pm.

The Board adjourned at 4:41pm.



Presentation
By
Annette Sanderson, Executive Director
Housing Authority
of the
City of Hartford

Dutch Point Planning



(1)

G0¢ ‘9T Atenuer

AdVININNS
IN3IWNdO13IA3d
INIOd HOLNAd



‘Allunwwod diysisumoawoy SuiALIy)

pue pallauuod 2J0W U3SUIP e JO UOISIA 3y} aA3Iyde d|ay o3 syun diysisaumoawoy

Ojul pado|aAap aq ued 31IS 3Y3 UO SaLde §°T -/+ Sululewal 3yl Moy ssalppe 0}
paugisap saniAnoe Jjuswdojaaspald ul adedus 03 spuny ysnos Ajluoyiny SuisSnoH syl e

0 o

"}jIng 8u19g sawoyumoyl /z Ajuo ul paynsal /00g u! 19yJew suisnoy ay3l
JO auI[29p 3y} 4aAamoy ‘sawoyumoyl diysiaumo gS pjing o3 uejd e ylm ‘palonaisuod
9Je s}iun |ejuad /ZT ‘©peIap IXau a3yl JOAQ "9MS 9yl uo Juswdo|aaap duisnoy

Mau e p|ing 03 (gJ1) s4ep|ing ALunwwo) 3yl Yym siauped Ajaoyiny SUiSNOH 3yl

¢00¢ -

‘919|050 9WEIAC PUE JUSBWISIAUIIIPUN WO} PAJIa)NSs Aj|[BNIUBAS In( SJeah
Auew Joj syuapisad s3I paAIas pue 3|ing s 193[0ud SuISNOH J1jqnd IUl0d Y2Ing 3yl

Il JBAN PO 3504

AYOL1SIH INIOd HO1Nd




20V 170 - 15 valujuols gTT-01Y
E
| .

(mojaA ul _85_39
S1304Vd INVIVA



- ).M..MN..{(..#

ST304Vd INVIVA 40 IOVINI MIIALIFULS



T e e S
|~ atl ~
i fonds o

"~ ug|q dIYSIBUMOIWOH |

0'000°SZ
00°000°0T Apnis 3oen
S31ANLS ¥3IH10

-

S35(] 19 5201N0S / 198pNg UOIIDNIISUO?) |

CIVIONVNI

 00°000°0T

1oday [E21UY031035

00"000'ST Yd3D / Hoday maiasy jelulwiuosiaug
000000V Apnmis |eauswiuoldiaug || 1) | 9seyd

TIVLNIWNOYIANS

00°000°SL

ugisag |enidadauod f suluue|d 191seiy

00°000°0T

udwasesu] Ajlunwiwio)

‘ONIYIINIONT 8 TVHNLOILIHONYY

123rodd diHSH3aINMO3INOH 1NIOd HO1Na

I



Finance

Report



100 Columbus Boulevard
Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819

C R D Capltal Region Tel (860) 527-0100
Development Authority Fax (860) 527-0133

www.crdact.net

Financial Update — January 2025

Fiscal Year 2025 Operating Statistics

CT Regional Market - Nov. 2024
Stats: Occupancy: 82% with 12 tenants
Nov. financials: Operating revenue $54,400 favorable to budget due to seasonal parking agreements
Operating expenses $14,400 favorable to budget due to savings in maintenance deferred
to spring
Net income of $104,500 favorable to budget by $68,800
Total year projection of $122,400 net income even with budget

CRDA Parking Facilities — Nov./Dec. 2024

Stats (Dec.): Utilization of 81% is favorable to budget by 7%

Nov. financials: Revenues $197,300 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly parkers
Expenses $90,200 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of insurance invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance
Net income of $116,600 favorable to budget by $287,500
Total year projection of $358,800 net income even with budget

Church Street Garage — Nov./Dec. 2024
Stats (Dec.): Utilization of 41% is favorable to budget by 16%
78 residential monthly parkers

Nov. financials: Revenues $194,100 favorable to budget due to increase in monthly residential parkers
and corporate validations
Expenses $8,300 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
timing of security and IT invoices offset slightly with increased repairs & maintenance
Net income of $9,000 favorable to budget by $202,400
Total year projection of $77,000 net income even with budget

Bushnell South Garage — Nov. 2024

Stats: Averaging 180 state vehicles per day-47% utilization
Tuesday through Thursday average of 225 state vehicles per day

Nov. financials: Revenues $13,500 favorable to budget due to event revenues
Expenses $15,800 favorable compared to budget due to favorable utility expense and
misc. services invoices
Net loss of $166,100 favorable to budget by $29,300
Total year projection of break-even with CRDA appropriation even with budget

Bushnell Theatre event parking cooperation — operations personnel coordination

@),



Financial Update — January 2025 (cont.)

CT Convention Center — Nov. 2024

Event Update: Hosted 44 events this fiscal year with YTD attendance over 112,500
Scheduled for 113 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 135 events

Nov. financials: Revenues $292,800 favorable to budget due to increased catering revenue from corporate
meeting and gala, as well as decreased food cost compared to budget due to event mix
Expenses $162,600 favorable to budget due to savings in event personnel and vacant positions
Net operations favorable to budget by $455,400
Total year projection even with budget with CRDA appropriation

XL Center — Nov. 2024

Event Update: 25 events this fiscal year with YTD approximate attendance of 113,500
Scheduled for 112 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 112 events

Nov. financials: Event revenue $626,100 unfavorable to budget due to cancelled and underperforming
events
Other Income $109,200 unfavorable compared to budget due to timing of sponsorship partners
and ticket charge fees
Operating expenses $175,400 favorable compared to budget due to savings in personnel offset
slightly with increased insurance expense and credit card fees
Hockey operations unfavorable compared to budget due to unfavorable ticket sales and
attendance — projected increase in ticket sales during second half of season thou projected to be
$200,000 unfavorable to budget
Net operations unfavorable to budget by $897,600
Total year projection $900,000 unfavorable to budget with CRDA appropriation

Sports betting CT Lottery YTD net revenue of $61,800 through Nov. 2024

Sports lounge net loss of $180,800 through Nov. 2024.
Sports lounge operations loss of $254,100 is $10,500 unfavorable compared to budget
offset with $73,300 event-day revenues

P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Nov. 2024

Event Update: 7 UConn football games with 16 parking lot and catered events held

Nov. financials: Event revenue $36,900 unfavorable compared to budget with $17,900 attributed to an
unfavorable UConn football season and $19,000 unfavorable parking lot and catered events
compared to budget
Operating expenses $72,500 unfavorable compared to budget due to F&B personnel, equipment
rental, and credit card fees
Other Income $13,300 favorable to budget due to increased cell tower revenue
Net operations unfavorable to budget by $96,100
Total year projection of $8,100 net income even with budget with CRDA appropriation



Housing
&
Neighborhood
Committee

Meeting



CRDA Board Meeting — January 16, 2025

Housing & Neighborhood Committee - January 10, 2025
Project: 64 Pratt Street (UConn Housing)

Address: 64 Pratt Street, Hartford, CT

Sponsor: Lexington/LAZ/Shelbourne

Background: 64 Pratt St. (The “Project”) will be the most recent addition to the downtown Hartford
UConn campus, giving up to 200 students the ability to live and go to school in Hartford’s central
business district. The University is entering into a long-term lease with the owners of the property, a
partnership between Lexington Partners, LAZ Investments, and Shelbourne Global Solutions, who will
convert the existing 87,000 sq. ft. of vacant office space into approximately 50 student housing units.

CRDA Assistance: In May of 2024, CRDA’s Board of Directors approved a construction loan in the
amount of $10 million that will convert to a permanent note after a refinancing in year three, with any
additional proceeds from the refinance applied to the $10 million construction loan balance. At the time
of refinancing, the newly sized loan will carry a term of 20-years with an option to extend the loan for
10-years if UConn renews their lease. The loan will be amortized over 30-years and earn interest of
3%. The CT Bond Commission allocated these funds at its June 7" meeting.

Sources and Uses:
The funds are expected to be allocated as follows:

Sources: Uses:

Senior Debt $10,575,000 Land/Acquisition $3,000,000
CRDA Loan $10,000,000 Hard Costs $19,907,168
City of Hartford Grant Soft Costs $3,635,680
(from the Revolving Loan Fund) $2,000,000 Financing Costs $1,384, 422
Urban Act Funds $3,000,000 Carry $1.000,000
Owner’s Equity $3,352,270

Total Sources: $28,927,270 Total Uses: $28,927,270

City of Hartford and Urban Act Funds:

In addition to the previous CRDA Board action approving a $10 million loan for the Project (as outlined
above), CRDA'’s Board must also act to formally structure and allocate the City of Hartford and Urban
Act funds to the Project. CRDA has or will enter into agreements with the City of Hartford and Office of
Policy Management to allocate $5 million to 64 Pratt St. LLC in the form of grants. Therefore:

Resolution:

The Executive Director is authorized to enter into agreements to grant $2 million of City of Hartford
Funds (through the Revolving Loan Fund), and $3 million of Urban Act funds to the Project, for purposes
of converting 64 Pratt Street (annex of 242 Trumbull St.) into student housing units, subject to 1) All
funding sources sufficient to complete the project being committed; and 2) such fiduciary terms as
deemed necessary and appropriate by CRDA legal counsel and the Executive Director.

@



PROJECT:

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

RESOLUTION:

1/16/25

235-7 Hamilton
Carlos Mouta, Parkville Management

A planned 235-unit conversion of the former Whitney Manufacturing site in
Parkville. Initially this was an estimated $90M project that now is being
restructured due to increased environmental and construction costs, higher
interest rates and a variety of historic preservation obstacles. An $8.5M
CRDA loan was approved in early 2023 (March Board Approval, April State
Bond Commission approval) but this financing has not closed, and it will
have to be restructured to meet the new development proposal reflecting
the above changes.

Increased demolition has eliminated some of the commercial space and
decreased the redevelopment budget for that component of the project.
Concurrently, the housing unit mix has also changed, increasing the number
of units and further modifying the budget.

In addition, an initial $4M/3% I/0 brownfield clean up loan via the City/CRDA
Revolving Loan Program (approved June 2022) has been fully expended but
additional environmental work remains and will have to be undertaken as
part of the overall redevelopment plan for the property. This loan was
structured to be an interest only construction note and upon full project
financing, it would be converted to a subordinate loan based on cash flow
from the project. The loan has been in servicing with CRDA but due to the
delays in assembling the project financing and the lack of earned income,
the developer has had to use cash equity to service the note that would
better used to meet the financial and administrative costs being incurred to
structure the final capital stack. Consequently, ownership has asked for a
forbearance on the debt service pending the restructuring of the project’s
capital stack.

Staff and the Housing Neighborhood Committee recommend up to a nine-
month forbearance (November 1, 2024 - July 31, 2025) on the existing
brownfield loan allowing the developer time and the funds to complete the
restructuring of the project’s financing program.

The Executive Director and the Chief Finance Officer are authorized to
forebear the interest only payments due on the $4M City Revolving Loan for a
period of up to nine months, with the understanding that the first three
months have already been awarded. Further, the Board of Directors shall
review and approve any new financing program for the redevelopment of
235-7 Hamilton Street, Hartford Ct.



' N
%007 Sunuay 120Z/91/v | 610T/8T/2T | 0202/L1/6 “JAQg'IAS %T WesBINES| 00T [ME6S NZTS ATETS Ng'6T$ 621 nex 66/ neid
1202/91/v | 6T02/LT/0T
%00T Sunuay 0z0zZ/0€/1T | 6T02/81T/2T | 610Z/0T/T JAQZT %EUBOl| 00T  |NS'ESS NS'TS N692$ LS 14 w302
%00T Sunuay 610Z/¥/T | 810Z/TT/2T | 8102/81/0T (MT67) 1A 0T %€ ueojwiad[ 00T  [v'evs ATZSS ASTTS WS'TS 4 d3UdIMET 0SZ-9%T
4O pied- ueo| a3piiq duoISIH
%L6 Sunuay 810¢/TT/v | 8102/91/T | L10Z/TC/6 JAOz %Eueoll 00T  [M09$ N08YS NL'€6S MOSLS 8 finquiniL 00T
%00T Supusy 810Z/6¢/8 | 810Z/9T/T | 810Z/t/t T7/8 4a1 “IAOE %€ ueo|| 0z/08 [M8'£9$ W6'TS$ AP'96TS  [WS'SS 8z ysiH 87
%001 Sunuay 8T02Z/2/L | LTOT/6T/TT | L10Z/8T/S “3A 0T %€ ueo| wiad/uoioniisuod( 00T |)09$ N88TS NEBTS N9'ETS 8y YHON 30D
%98 8unuay 8T0Z/T€/0T | 6107/92/9 | 8107/8/8 A G %€ ueo| wiad/uondnisuodf  07/08 |AEOTS o W99 ABTES WT'TZS 99 uAllv (1Z-€0T) 88
£102/1/¢ | 9107/8/C1
%96 Sunuay L10T/8/TT | L10Z/¢T/S | 9102/8/TT "JAOE %€ ueo| wiad/uonanisuod| 00T  |MZ¥'65S N90'9% %80T$ WSS'TZS  [TOT |ead TTT
%L6 Sunuay LT02/8/1T | £t02/TT/S | 9102/8/TT “JA O€ %€ ueo| wiad/uoonisuodf 00T |N8'8SS NYT'6$ AP8TS Wt'82$ LST |ead 10T
%00T Sunuay L102/L/TT | 9TOT/ST/IT | £10Z/91/€ JAQT %Z 23| 00T  [ML°€0TS W9'SS NOBES NETS €5 Yyauv 18
9102/02/01
%88 Sunuay 910Z/T€/€ | STOT/TT/CT | ST0Z/ST/0T 1202/ 21nsojaioy ‘uossipey Jawuo4| 00T |yz'29¢ NS9$ z % NG'6TS 96 WINU3|IA
%56 Sunuay L10Z/62/6 | 910Z/¥Z/€ | 910Z/8T/T JA 0T ‘%€> ueol| 0E/0L [M99$ WY$ NBEES WE0ZS 09 wnjAsy 0LE
ST0Z/81/9
%00T Sunuay 070T/eT/TT | S10T/8T/L | 020Z/61/TT JASz%eueo)| 00T  |ML'6TS NL6ZS NGETS NSE'TS 0t UielNl €8-647T
6102/02/6 £L102/0€/1T
9102/6/6 9102/91/9
S10Z/12/S
%99 3unuay S10Z/Sz/ | v10T/ST/L | 910T/81/¢ JApg %gueoll 00T  [MNS'T9S JOSE'6YES  |N90Z$ WYT'TS 9 wi3 zy-8¢
¥102/61/9
%00T 3unuay ST0Z/8/v | ¥10T/ST/L | ¥10T/61/9 “IA OE %€-T ueo| wiad/uonannsuod| 00T  [MOSS 00ES N90ES W8'TS 9 SIMa 9€
%66 Sunuay S10Z/Te/6 | ST0T/L1/€ | ¥10T/61/9 JA 0T ‘%S ‘sueojz| 0Z/08 INS'Z9$ WLS M06T$ WE'SES (418 Joude) 06¢€
%96 3unuay ST0Z/0€/9 | ¥T0T/9T/1T | €202/9T/2 djou afedpow| 0z/08 [MNb'69$ NO'SS N6SES WT'92$ w l1amade)
¥102/82/T | ¥10T/ST/1T 03 PaUBAUOI/SUldUBUL UOIIINIISUOD
%L6 Sunuay €102/S/2T | €10Z/12/9 | €T0T/%/9 HOPpled 3ON ¢ ST/S8  [M9°0TS NS0'Z$ NETTS W6'€Z$ 06T eJ109ds/RISaUOS
%8 Supuay €T0Z/ST/TT | €T02/12/9 | zToz/ve/€ 2oz yad| 07/08  |MeoTS NG9S NEETS W68'vTS (€9 UAY 64T
eroz/te/e |77 Uo7 puz WSZ'e$ ANRBITNSZES
%98 Sunuay €102/62/0T | €102/12/9 | €10T/St/v HOPpied 31oN| 00T  [X8'8Z$ NOSLS/NG'ES [MT0TS WSY't$ 9z pueis/uuy T0Z
£102/12/5
%86 Sunuay v10Z/82/€ | €T0TZ/ET/E | €T0Z/0E/T ___@Beduow puz NZ'0T$| 0Z/08 [MNz9$ WLLTS N967$ NG¥8$ S8¢ UIlBN £LL
......... Aunba WSS
\pasean Aduednaop pasop uojssiwwo) | |enociddy anpnaig uds wun/$vayd | wvvayd | sun/oar oal syun 139fo4d
3a8.eL puog ‘pa vayd HY/DIN #

leaouddy SuisnoH vaud




4Iu.J/
™N

UOSSIWWO) puog bia 343531 YOOZS o
s|pap pooyioqybiau pup dpias Bulpnpul 8/S€ ¢
pun4 ‘do) BuisnoH wouf ¥91§

piodas sajou .

SWOoOJ [3]0Y 88T + [DIAUBPISAL 153 UUN/YG/S ,
5as503| pup syisodap ,

§20z/9/1
a|qeployje 8SE/ 1dNJeW LpST €T/L8 “3ne %09$ WT6TS N09Z$ WNT'6285 | <ZPIE Arewwng
UBIpaW )5°79$

¥202/02/TT | vz0z/LT/0T W3 6§ Wouy NG'9$/M JAOT %e| 0Z/08  [NT/$ n8s$ NS6TS NT'€€$ [498 fexde) 00T
¥202/02/TT | $20T/LT/0T JAOT %E| 0Z/08 [ME9S W8s NEST N9ES LTT w|3 59
veoe/L/9 | vzoz/iz/e JAOE ‘%zf 00T |MSLS NTS'€ES N80Z$ NG6S LY [9ine7 o€
€202/9/0T | €20Z/1Z/6 910N MOYYseD INZS - JAOE %E NSS| 0T/06 [%68$ WLS NTYES WL'9T$ 8L 15 SIM37 ST
v202/6T/2T | €202/¥1/2T | €£202/12/6 JAOE ‘%E[ 00T  |Mogs WTT'TS 68T$ WS 8¢ Neid Sy'TE
€202/9/0T | €z02/81/S ueo| JAQg/'sIA S %S TSING'9S| 02/08 [IT'093 NS'9S NLTYS WSE'SYS  |vOoT Anuuy 0€ 8 0Z-8T
%€6 Sunuay €207/S1/8 | zz0T/8/TT | Tzoz/LT/itT JAoZ ‘%el 00T IME'EES NG'TS ABBYTS  [WL'9$ St 583,71, 30D
S70T ¥z0Z/v1/9 | 810¢/1/6 | 8102/0Z/6 MO0ES+ NB'ES “IAOE ‘%z 0T/08 |Mt'88s NT'vS NS6ES NE'8TS St pelel:]
zz0z/0Z/0T peaymoiy oNoQ

£202/9/TT
%S8 gunuay teoz/6t/8 | €z0z/9/0T | 1ZOT/€/TT JAQE ‘%l 02/08  IOYS N6'SS NTZTS N6'LTS LYT (uoyiH) |93y

120z/StT/CT
9/5202 ¥20Z/S1/9 | T20Z/12/TT | £20T/9/tT JAQE ‘%€l OT/06 |NE'LSS N9'ETS ATETS INE'€9S LET 8. ONOQ
¥z0z TT0T/ST/TT | T20Z/9T/v | Tz0Z/8T/€ w1 A STING'9S a8puq 9%z| 0C/08 [IT'Tvs$ NS'ETS JS8ES WE'€9$ ¥91 wi3 s§
WS "wiad A 0E %2 AETBS

%56 Sunusy 0c0z/0g/6 | 810¢/02/6 | 0Z0T/9T/v Wiy JAGT WA QE %g| OT/06 DIL'EyS W8'TTS A802$ Wz'9ss |04 wJu ONOQ

8102/02/6
%86 Sunuay 0z0z/sz/9 | 8107/0Z/6 | 8102/02/6 | ;g uen/es ded %€ JAQZ[ 0Z/08 [|ML'99% Wp'8S NTTTS 8'97$ 9Z1 uteiN/yJed
%L6 Sunuay 1207/ST/0T | 1202/9T/v | 0T0Z/L1/6 ueo| JAOE %SL 7 /suun 'Yy 91| OT/06 |MS'zv$ Wzs )0TTS W6'VES Ly a|dwa 8T - Z eud

/99T suun [e10] / £ SHUN MaN
\pasea] Aouednaag pasop uoissiwwo) | |eaosddy ainnis yjds nn/$ vawd Wy vayd | wun/oal JalL syun 123(01d
198181 puog ‘P8 Vayd HY/VIN #




75

qoya. pg ‘|ouoibay TTT P4OfIIDH TZZ ,
3|ps wouf ajou fo umopAod ,

§202/9/1
9TV Arewwing
v2oe €z0z/sz/s | 810T/1/9 | €zoZ/91/tC e y%00zs 28ewaH| By X9'99% MOOES NET9S W.8'TS € wnjAsy /y8
UBOT NOSTS @8e1laH
plos £202 €20z/Se/S | 8102/1/9 | €zOT/91/¢C el yoss adeysdH| Yy [M0SS NOSTS NS9SS NS9SS T Aaysy 67
%00T V/N vzoz/1z/9 V/N 220Z/02/0T | V4HD YUM wi1-0d ueo %z spund Ao v NCTS NTS N0ST$ WY'STS v8 SUOWWO) pJojpag
S20T €202/ST/ V/N 120Z/12/0T | UMOpAng %T + SIA0Z %S'TSPund A | BN [ds'ess N98'TS Neves N9t'6S 53 Head s/z
S20T zeoe/1e/en V/N 1202/12/01 | umopAng 9%T + 'SIA 0Z %S Z Spund Awd | 0z/08  |M0SS WT'Z$ N98TS W8'LS 47 133435 UIBN 57§
%00T paumo 2202/6/t V/N 1202/12/1 JAGT %€ @8eBUoN IST|  BIN |N9ZTS NOTHS N00ES N006S € UIMET E€TT
€20¢/s/s 2z0T/L1/11
pios 28 '8 08 paumo T20Z/LT/L | 8T0C/1/9 | 1zOT/8T/E e (YNIN) 28easH|  BIANL |DI0OTS 002$ N60VS NBT8S I4 uloyimeH zg8-08
p1os 28 13 98 paumo 6T0Z/€T/8 | 810Z/1/9 | 8t0T/ve/s "BV (YNIN) sowoH adeissH|  yv NSz$ 0SS ASTHS N0ESS 4 uJoyimeH 8g8-98
plos paumo 6102/€T/8 | 810T/1/9 | 810T/VT/S 9|QepJoy - SSWOH a8elsH| BV N0S$ 002Z$ N067$ WIT'TS t Asuinosgis
LIT8STT , Ueot adpug "I1s1H 000°002$ LTT-STT
%00T Sunuay 810Z/L/5 v/N 9102/8/2T | spund|ende) “uA g ajou uondnisuod| PN [NOSS N002TS NOSTS W66'TS 17 wnjAsy TH
%00T Sunusy 1202/82/10 V/N 8102/2T/€0 ‘o pled uaag sey 31oN|  BINL |M9SS AS8YS AV8TS WPLr'TS |8 wnjAsy 687
8T0C/€T/9 9102/8/C1
%S8 Sunuay 8T02/¥Z/S | 910¢/0€/6 V/N pyueqn| PN DI9TYS NSS NSZTS WLZS 11T auea( se|ls
%L6 Sunuay €102/LT/TT | LOOT/TT/TT V/N wesSagdaal YN INT66S NZTS NOTES NL'SES 1zt 192415 U044
Aduednadg Aduednang pasop) uoissiuwo) | jencaddy 3inpnas nds wn/$vayd | wyvayd | wun/ial JalL suun 13foad
1281e) puog ‘P8 vayd HY/DIN #

$324n0§ Suipung patiep - panosddy SuisnoH yayd




o
N

v202/81/11

Bupueuly ajeaud Suiemy N €202/12/6 | €£202/61/6 Wwesd WT'SS A/voyd 000'002'$$ W9'T1$ adeses Jupped mawojoyiey SE
Buisor) uipuag YN £202/12/6 | €202/61/6 '35 QE/ue0) %E Ad/va¥d 000'000'€$ 09°L1S SUUN MIU LS Mmawotoyyreg L1
WP jo Tueg
paudisapas §ureq 133/0g €202/9/v | €20Z/9T/E | €20T/9T/E ueo pung Buiajoaas Ay Auedwodde 03 ueo) 000°005'8$ W06$ |BIDI3WWOI Shig S1IUN GET "AUDD) uoljjWwey SET
qeyay ISty
paiddwod TT0Z/1E/E Y/N /N spungjuei Vv veqin 000°000'T$ +WIES u0NEIoISAY IdIANS yuny) Auagn
A /yQyd) 510U oM 000'000'tS siun €67
UoRINISUOD U| TZ0T/62/¢ | TTOT/6T/S | Z20L/ilv pooysoqydiaN 000005 €S W9'ZY$ *$31 01 SBUIPIING T JO UCHSIIAUCD ysnag a3ing
000°000'ZS
uoday .
Suipuny panies Buisnow aas sanJadod ajdijnus €T0T/€/T Suluiewds W9'TS 2. ||IH WN(ASY Ut dIysIaumo 3woy 33eyaN
810Z/1/9 I 8102/92/S | 810Z/11/S sjueJd pue sueoy poOYioqysiaN (TA3 000°005'2S vel WOy 3331u1 03 YNIN €A AdUelsIsSy
PARPWO) 8107/st/L wei30sd Juuiea smoj 34 An3as pooysoqydian (24) 433N 9TAS = 9'ES Wd /10043
40 uoneUBWAdw! 10) 000’ 00SS SIPNIY| |eJ2U3D 9TAS = 6'ES 000°005°LS ws¢s JOOUIS PRI JFWIO] JO vONRACUIY 3PPIN WIND
HJOM
paradwo) 8107/0Z/6 {810Z/1Z/9 YN 1S °§ VONRIOISAI JLOISIY HIOM JOLIIIX JO) JUeID 1€J3Ua9 9T A4 000°0S¥S wers ey 13183 YYe3H
Ayeads ojui Buip|ng JUeRA JO UOIIEAOUSY NeQ sueyd
“wed 1102 Buuogydiau 18
apew a4 0) SaPeISAN |CUCINPPY "IIUIIUS NS MY
PIOJUEH JO Al Yllm UONOUNIUD Ul padeiaAsp 3gq O3 pue sapesBdn yQv pue 3po Buip(ing ‘sanlide) 13330
UONEBAOUI) Wkd 1[03 jO 2405 "1331ydJe JIAYs pue {951H) dnoad pue s 01 53pes8dn ‘WasAs
padwor Su0dS PIOJLIEK YIM UBNIUNIUGS VI 3UOP 3q 01 UO{I0 1€ WOM punos g 8unyd| Buneas papesddn 's1aydeAq JO
810Z/91/Z | BI0Z/8/Z | S10Z/ZT/T | "SRIUGI UGHIMIISUOI POy PUE SUONEAOUD) 3ISIIA0 03 YOYH) pooyoquBiaN LTAd 000°000°0T$ wots Us\asnj3s s0 1924 P2y JO 1da) IpEIS VOO
! 0 pue
1310,d 30€35199115 -ony Aueqy Juasw(idwod auoz ostwoig) ; Ssausng pu3 eans
paiRduwod £10/62/11 | LT0/S1/9 | LT02/51/9 pue Buipung 3U0Z 35IW04J JEIAPIJ YIIBW O) PasN spuny PooysoqydaN 9TAS 000°sZ5$ o GLION 0) LON3aULO3 Bulqea 13U pRads Y3iH | e /ony Aveq)y
"INUIAJS (RIUDI
paalold Jo %05 uey ss3| ou {q) 10 adeds 133(0d 3jqesedy
40 %05 Uyl 553) OU 10} {e) SasED} JURLI] JO UONNIAXNS vodn
W3BuIU0D SPUNJ "YYI HE YaIM [ERdED $)1 JO |8 panddas spooysoqudiau jeuasiy Agpd
‘Panss1 0D LT0Z/ZV/S | L10Z/9T/€ | LIOZ/OL/E |sey wQyDd (un widl J8AA-0Z € JAAD INUNUOI ||eys JudwAed {au02 asiwaugd) 000'00E 'S Wy 'TES pue Aueq|y J2ddN 15e3YUON YL 3uinas Asopey yms
*SUCNNGUISIP PasIND3J JAYIO0 '8 32NAIIS 1G3P VIl 1Sy pooyoqydian 9ta4 LANH UO011€31) qOf pue poo4 AllUNWwWo),
10 JuawAed Jaye ysed Jqe|iRAR 19U JO %0L I3 01 YYD 01U A01IR) J1OISIY JO UONBAOUIY
uoneIqe}s uodn Ajyauow pied aq pue Y4y %1 (ediul
ue Buisn 3P WNWIVIW - UEO( WE " pY
61/07/9 U0
PROJ JO) AHSTS [eUOnIpPE {auoz asiwosg) 123216 yImednen uo saWoy PRI
pa13|dwod peoy L10T/0/T | 9102/8/2T | 910Z/0T/1T | panosdde pieog ‘pec. pa.iinbaJ 1oruisuod oy pasn djuejeq pooysoqudaN 9TAd 000'5SS°1S wes +J3UMO Ajruey-0ml pT JO BONINIISUOY lioux Wayaelg
5101 Buisnoy Joj sadieys uoidauuLI JQW 104 PISN 098°07$
(pooysoqydiau s)(IH ania) 1335 Aquesn uo
SIUN PIUMO PUE [IUIJ MIU T6 JO LONINIISUOD ed sapmog
PARIIWOd YGY¥D 910Z/0E/6 [9107/S1/6 | 910Z/6/6 uonIoWap o) wesd wss pooysoqydan 9TAd 000°000°SS wov$ g 13losd Juisnoy Liun-OTy JO UOIHOWaQ
snyelg |eaciddy pieog |eacsddy aNPnS spunj youd WNoOWY vayd BT TN uopdIsIg w0l
uojssjwwody | vayd WWWe)
puoq

s133f01d POOy10qySIaN VaYd




Regional
&
Economic Development Projects
Committee

Meeting



28

ST0Z/ET/T
ueo] NOW A1D %00€S
ss3201d ul Buisop ueoy £20Z/v1/21 £20Z/9/T1 €20Z/6/11 ueo| yaud Wyt 00000£'T$ 139J1S JU0J4 0} UOIIEIO|AI JueINeIsIY jueinejsay s,auoqse)
¥202/81/1
1202/€2/L
Aemuapun yiom ays 0z0z/tZ/L | €zoT/9t/e £202/6/€ Aunb3 / ueoy 000005's$ 123f01d 3sn paxiw ‘UoNINIISUOD MIN puejpoom/Aueqly
ueoj TMeg
Aemiapun siom e/u T207/91/9 o/t spung Ay 000°000'v$ Ueo| [BJU3WUOIIAUZ g UOIIONIISUO) uojjiwey £-S€T
Aemuapun stedas jooy
Pa12|dWOoI UOIINIISUOI J0IeAI|T efu 770T/ve/E 7T0T/L/T ueoy 000°000°TS Aledal Jooy '3 }I0M 10JeA3|3 puog
Swooy OLT
/€ pauado 120z/tZ/TT | tZoz/st/z | 1zoe/E/TL ueol 000°001°s$ puelq M3U 0} [230Y 4O UOISIAAUOD 93113|qnoq/uciiH
1 ISIBAIY JO Y1IOU Y|EMIDAL (3pis sospuim/pioje)
Aemuapun Buisaauidua ‘pajnpayas yiom s 8102/02/6 - - ply-ul-juels 000'520'T$ H4ed P! 4 40 Yol o ainydesay
PA0j1IEH 03 UOISU3IX3 JO JUBWAO|IAIP | 3Seyd
WO0IIAY
pieday 310N
Suneadp 13 uado 6102/2/v 610Z/01/1 |8102/0Z/TT ueo? adplg / uoINIISUOD 000°00S€$S 11 Ajunwwo) 19)Ie 3jinped
919|dwo3 3|0J yay) 3)15 JO JUBWAO[IAIP YIM 3DUBISISSY ‘3UIS s
e/u €T0Z/ST/1 e/u JueJg spjayumolg ad3a 000°000°2$ wap pue Juswajeqe Jo uoneasiuwpy | Bulpfam |euonen - uoiduiman
smeys jenosddy |eaosddy jenosddy aInPnns Junowy yayd uonduasaq 133lo1d
uoIsSIWWO) | pieogd Yay) | 3aiwwod
puog

s333f01d yuawdojanag swouol3 pue jeuoiday vayd




42;/

5312uabYy 23015 13430 WoLf YYD 0 paLiafsupl]

SToz/Et/T
Aemuapun so0Q ueot / [eaosddy uolssiwwio) puog 33eis $z0z/07/TT | ¥TOT/LT/0T | vZOT/Y¥/O0T A OT %€ ueoy 000°005'9% 204 Wews }ded aawwo)
“1adofanap fenuaiod zzoz/9t/s 1202/91/6
SUOISSNIS|p U} UMO] ABMIBPUNSSUIP|ING OM] JAY10 JO OWBP 1202/6/6 ein 000°005°0T$ easy BZB|d 3UEY JBA|IS
puE JUSWSaleqy "paysijowap uaaq sey sBUIp|INg 33443 jO 35414 Teoz/izfzn 8107/8/2 2UET J2AIIS J0 JUSWAO[2ASP3Y pUE UORISINGOY
juawdojansp
|erUapISaJ JOj MO||e 01 SJUSWaAcIdWI
¥2/L/9 parcuddy spuny ¥20Z/L/9 vzoz/9t/s | vzor/e/s ple-ul-uen 000'005'v$ 3115 JO UO3IONIISUOD pue [00Yds
€202/81/S JawJoy Jo Juswaleqe pue Uopijowaq SuisnoH ajs uIe)IW
|ooy3S uiiedd 1oy
a|qeleAe os|e spund ‘sajiiadoud |eluapisal
UILIEDDIA J0) pajeasd uejd owag zzoe/eT/L 9313 PUB UOIIEIS 31} UMO] 13Ulio)
{31ep 0} PAYSI|OWaP $34N3INJ3S JNOH 8102/02/6 8102/02/6 ple-ul-juein 000°000'T$ e Buipnjoul ‘sain3anJis patysiq sjuawanosdwy
* iNoj Jo Uoyjjjowap pue Jusawieqy Aviadoug pooyioqysiaN
SJ0YiS|A
pa|qestp Joj Alae|noiyied
UoOos panss| aq 03 sjwJad 'dio) Awly 8102/0Z/6 8102/0Z/6 pie-ul-juels 000°0VE'TS “yied ayj ulyiim pue o3 ssadoe
panoidw 73 sijedas Buipnjaul yded JaAny Jealn
“Yded J9AY 18340 03 sjuswaaosdw|
Sujuueld uy Buipjing yOg Jo owaq 31is ezZB|d SJApuUNO4 0}
€207/0€/9 | €20T/81/S ple-ul-quesn 000°005'9$ 03 3u3de[pe 10 UO S3UIP|ING jO UokijoWaq
VQayD pue sjueynsuod Sujuueid
19dojaA3p “UMOL Y3IM 3NUIIUOD SUOISSNISIg jusWaleqe/uoiijowap pue
8102/1/9 ple-ui-ueln 000°005S Juawdojanap |eIuapISa. 10j MO||E O} eze|d s1apuno4
ugdissp a8eseD g Bujuue|d JaIse
Apnis auen JaA|iS DOJYD
T aseyd Joj Bujuue(d yum umo] Buiisisse yayd (399fo1d NEH3 Ul papuawWodal syuawancidwl sjuawanosduy
paiajdwod 103fo.d yjemapis Jo T aseyd 600Z/v/v 10J WO 03 UaAIB spuny jo adueleg) £88TT0'TS adeas}aalis pue $)|emssold sjuawanosdwi) aue Jaajs
ple-ul-juels ‘s)j|EM3PIS MaU JO Uole|[elsu]
BaJE UIMPOOD Ul 3110 0o
1M
8102/52/L 8102/12/9 ple-ul-juels 000°000'v$ JUSWAO[RASP M3U 31EPOWIWIOIIE 0} Jesus :o__h.uw“._.ah ouwm__ -
pajs|dwo) sau|| 98eurelp Mau Jo uoliejjeIsul ¥ ! =1
paije.p Sutaq Aualind Juswsalde juels wy/ g vayd £202/0€/9 s
DOUET]S 810Z/1/9 €202/81/s ple-ul-juelo . 000°000'2T$ x3|di3jnw Jaw.oy jo juawdojanapal WSHed 351n02u0),
snid syuawede pog “xoidde spnjour suejd udisaq 9102/2T/L 9102/s1/6 pue uop|jowap ‘uonisinbay 331§ BWAUI) ISEIMOYS JDWI0]
snjeis |encaddy |encaddy eaciddy ainpnas unowy yayd uonRdursaq 13load
uoIsSIWWO) | pieog yayd | | iwwo)
puog

piojiieH i1se3/vaud




&
R

STOT/ET/T
WZ$ wioq Neld v9
20 ‘87 "q34 pasop ¥20Z/8T/T %€ ueo WIS uonsinboy puey “0g |[2uysng
Suipuag £202/9/TT %S ueo] NOOES 2joy Jueinejsay sauogJe)
8uiso|) Bujpuad €202/17/6 %€ ueo] WSTS SHUN 2§ mawojoyueg /T
3uiso|) Bulpuad £202/12/6 ey WT'S$ 28eie9 maN mauojoylieg SE
UoI3InJISU0d Ut zzoe/et/s 9% ueo] WES uolsIanuo) ysnug Ja|n4
uo[3dMIISUC) U| £207/9T/¢ ueln W8'ZIS NJIsuo) |1e3ay MaN pue|pco Aueq|y
¥202/€T/9 p3so)d Tzoz/1z/ot % ueo] WIS SIUN "BV qeYDY suowwo) piojpag
UOI32nJ15U03 Uf 1202/1Z/01 'SJA 07 “%S'T ueol N98'ZS 2Ins0[33104 uoIsIaAuC) Suisnoy 14e3d §LT
UoIIdNSU0I Ut 1202/12/01 '$JA 07 ‘%S’z ueol (%<3 uoIsIaAU0) Buisnoy utey SZ§
AemIapun yiom zz/6 ‘paso|d ueo] 2202/9T/9 ueoy Wv$ dn-uea|) "0JIAU3 7§ UOIIINIISUO) T Heqd-uoj|ituey £-GEZ
snieis |eaoaddy "pg vayd aunpnis unowy uondiasag afoid
s1oloid ueoq Suiajonay vayd-An
VN 202/2T/S papulasal 00T NS NLSTS SUUM & WSy 192
YN £202/81/S paidxa st/st 3008 W6b'ZS 8 Aueqiv $T2-069,
8102/21/% L102/12/6 [ ocT pajjasued 7 aseyd |4O8Y! 0SS 8 lInquiniy 6ot
£202/9/% 270Z/LT/TT papuidsalf S¥/ss Wgvs Wz9$ SsT W
zeoz/6e/L 8102/91/9 paJidxa 01/06 WST$ WL'8TS T0T uonNISUo) 007,
8102/52/L 8102/12/9 papujasal 44V WSS WS'ES 8 Aueqry ¥T/-069;
V/N 2202/91/9 Budueuy e - WSES WS Jie3ay T W9NIEN 9[IMIEg
810Z/1/9 9T02/2T/L 810Z/Tz/9  [Sulwweisoidal 3 Wzts $ IIlB uozioy plojitey 1se3
£102/12/9 £102/52/¥ papuiasal 00T NSLSS WL'TS 9T wnjAsy 687,
Y10Z/9T/1T ¥102/82/7 €102/61/6 papuiIsal 00T 6877 WLLTS 6 UOLMIRSUO] £
6102/92/9 £102/67/11 610Z/12/¢€ papursal 00T 3008% WS'TS 3 SAIAM £-S0T
£102/81/S
uolssiwuwio) puog leaoiddy ‘pa | uondy nds  Pv/ow Jwy JaL suun # valoid
vaud e vayd
s13f0.d papu1dsay vaud
19eJ3U0D Buipuad Y/N $202/L1/0T VNIS 03 JuBID biT43 ¥zs$ N ueID Buluue|d 35 uoaBulysem puayinos
¥202/L/9 NOW - 3uei A3 18 19V UeqiN JURIH WES WES Neid ¥9
aseyd usisap vzoz/L/9 | veoz/ze/s %€/ 1A 07 Jadojanap ajeAlid 03 ueoT WOTS NOTS W8Z$ N Asoywiog pag 007 uuodn
¥z0z/ze/s %E
¥20Z/YT/TT paso)d €202/9/0T |£z0T/1T/6 ueot A g WES WES N ueo7 uchIsinboy pue] oS 1dY
KD WT$/vaud Wz$
¥2/82/7 pasoD V/N vzoz/81/t ueo| A g WES WSZ'ES N pue| 3jquiasse o3 ueot uonisinboy
yinos jjauysng
ded Buipuny pue ss330.d uoRIB(3s IS 810z/0z/6 | 810Z/0Z/6 230U MOJ} Ysed pue ueo] 000'005'8% | wWL'TT$ N 21035 Aiado19 9nH AyijeaH - oNog
smes jeacaddy leacaddy aInPnns unowy vayd JaL ¢auoz uonduasag waloig
uoISSIWWO) | pJeog YAy asiwoid
puog

s329(oid Judwdojanapay vayd




Venue
Committee

Meeting



Executive Director

Report



T#98ed

SZOZ/ET/T 14v¥Q S2°91°T Aepdn uonINIIsuO)

‘agl ayep ‘1adojanap 193418 Jieid 9 1B Sjun Wiop [BllU3pISa] MaU 00Z swiuoq
YIN yim Bunssw uo Buiem yeis vauo|  Jaao jo uswdojanap Joy Buipuny paaoidde uoissiwwo?) puog NNODN / 193418 Held $9
‘3|Npayos pasiAal jwgns “UBO| aU) UO paso|d SBY YO¥HD 'SHiun woolpaq
VIN 0} JadojaAaQ '520zZ/90/10 Pauels owaq -9UO PUE 0|pN}s OJul 80BdS [BIDISWLLOI/BOIO JO UOISIAAUOD ON %0 - YO¥'L20'S 1€ 19348 Neld Sy/LE
‘ARemuspun |jam aue abeses) Bupjied pue yJoma)g “ebeied
VYIN 920z/¢ uonadwod [enueisans| bupiied Jeo 4zg & pue Buisnoy o Syun £z JO UORDNIISUCD MaN 000'951°LS zsL'zee 282 |-g [9dJed - oNed
‘SUOIBO0jal JUBUS] JOo ‘pajnpayos aq
8|npayos Buipuad si Buipjing do-0) '5Z0Z ng do-0Q ‘owap aA108|as Jo §§800.d Ul S| pRIYMOLY
VIN| Jequaldag si ajep uonejdwioo pajewnsy “BuioBuo si Bujwesy ybnou ‘paja|dwod si uoljowap uoJiel4 SOA %8| 95€'299 ov1'68.'Z) 0£Z'LE j44 peaymoLly/|
‘3011j0 Juswabeuew
B S| 3U0 pue sjuawyede ale yg ‘aoe|d ul ulewal sjueua)
VIN 5202/1/9 J0} pajnpayds uolisidwod|  Bunsixa se pajeaouas bulsq ase sbulpiing (01) usy ui spun S8 ON %0[ - 000'229'0L zsr'eL S8 SuapJe9 pJojpag
‘pajlemAup Bulaq ale seale Ajuswy "aio0)sal
0} juawaalbie ue uo BupIOM 82INOSIAAT 9 JBUMQ “Jemod
‘skep og Aq sjnpayos Aejep Aqissod yaueuwuad Buikejap Aualing S| JneA uf 3l e ‘Jaquiasag
PINOD JNeA [Bo1}08|3 Ul all4 "GzZog Aeniga 10 pus jo ay) je adeld Ul sem Jamod Jusuewiad ‘'seale
- SOIjIUBWY 00} JS| B JUSWaseq @ GZ0Z|  JBUIO [|B UO SBNUIL0D dJom UBnoy "9 9 G ‘¢ SJ00|4 UO pape)s
Aienuer Jo pua asea| Jo} JaAo pauin} aq 0} aAey saysiulg buipjing urepy “pases| buiaq jo ssadoud ay)
V/N| painpayds ale syun gzi — Buipiing ulepy|  ui aue spun xauuy "sje|dwod %00} S! Bulpling (xauuy) ssaid SOA %88| 060'06S Sel'ves'ee 91 wi3 s
"Geog Menigad ‘JuEJNE}S3. B U0} pajadew Buiaq s aceds
uibaq 0} ainpayos ale sjejuay ‘oY JOAOUOY |elosawwo) ‘sasueldde pue sainixy ‘)l [lem e yyim Guoje
UOWIS Yum Juawaalbe juawabeuew| ajaidwod ale syjeq/uayoyy (I ‘G20z Auenuep ul pajjeisu Buiaq
e oju| paiajus Jadojaraq ‘sz0zZ/LE/L0 JO pue paaLLe sey Jeab o1309]8 [eul4 "¢ *® g SJOO}) UO passed
V/N| @jep uoyje|dwod B smoys 8|npayos 108foid aney suopoadsul ybnou jeuy ‘pajejdwoo Bujeq ase saysiuly SeA %96| 15621 99/'006'9 85€'LE SE 19941 lead 6.2
‘620z Aeniga4
uibaq 0} ajnpayds ale s|ejuay "0 JOAOUOY ‘fienuer ul pajjeysul Butaq pue
uowis yum juswaaibe Juswabeuew| paalue sey Jeab oLyo9)a [euld "aoe(d Ul S| Jojesauas) ‘paysiuing
€ Ojul paJsjus Jadojana( ‘'Sz0Z/1LE/L0 40 ale sjun |apow ‘8)a|dwod aJe ¢ @ ¢ SJooj} uo sjun ‘passed
V/N| 9jep uona|dwiod e smoys 3jnpayos jo3loid aAey suoiadsul ybinod jeuy ‘pays|duios buieq ase saysiulg ON %86/ 8/£'S8 060'LE0'Q 0./5'62 [44 199.1S UlBN 62§
$399/0.d BUISNOH Ya¥D
51505
ey pay 8INPaYIs smeig| Buipung| dwod % 09 | uoyonJIsuog pieH 489 | swun Alewwng 13s{o4d
6Z0ZI9LIL QumUQD uoijdniIsuo)n




z#38ed

SZOTZ/ET/T L4VHQ ST'9T°T 3iepdn uoidnIIsuo)

|u1
RO

'6202 Idy piw Aq pajajdwod)
UOIJIjoWap UM syjuow ¢ Ajewixoidde Z aseud
VIN aq 0} pajedoijue uoe.np josfold ‘Bulpling 1sam ay; ui unbag sey 3Jom juawaleqy SaA %eLl - 006'826 -owa(] eze|d aueT JAA|IS
‘pieme 0} IO
uooa|as Buiyieme ‘H30] Aq panleoal usaq aAey spig
YIN agl] ‘Aemung sjeusiepy Buipiing snoplezeH 3 ubisaq owaq Joj 44y BZB|d SJapunod
'GZ0 Jo O ul pajedionue
si uolajdwod pue uonliowaq ‘SZ0Z
V/N| LD Uejs 0} pa|npayos si YJOAA Juswisieqy '$$320.d Ul S| M3IARI PIF "$Z0Z/L0/1L0 POAISJ3I 3JaMm Spig ON %0] - agl 08€'SC ‘owaqg [00yds ueon
aseyd 1xau Joj Juswsalbe Buipuny d33Q pue Aoyiny
‘920z aunr ul ye|dwod pue Hod 1D woyy uswaalbe Suipuny Buijieme ‘(s)9/dwod %56 (ueoj y@uo 1IN} ) swanoldwi
sjiuuad| G20z sunf Ul uolonJISUCD Lels 03 st [eo)| Asjewixoidde) sabexoed pig uolonusuod Bulquiasse Ajusiing SaA wlz| - 010'vze’l sed Joary jeslo) piojieH ise3
: s192/04d Juawdojaaaq djwouod3 g |euoibay]
‘'seoeiet ‘lleysur GZ0z Arenuer Jo pus o} paseajal S|
VIN uone|dwod sajedipul 8jnpayos Joafold| 1931S ‘Buiobuo yiom ayis ‘aejdwios ase uolepuncS g sbuiooy sak %bl] - 919'059'S1 yov'oe puejpoopn ® Aueqly
‘sleacsdde K19 Bupuad ayep! ‘pappe Uaag SABY S}IUN SI0W pUB PasIAa) Uaaq sey (UBOT YQYHD 1N} ) asnay aAndepy @ UOISIBAUOD
v/N| ueis pajosfold ‘Buisold Bunieme s| 1oafoid) 19bBpnqg 1afoid “dn ueas [eyuswuonaug Bunsidwos Ajuaning ON %0 000°00s'8 sez - Z 9seyd uoyiweH /£Z
%0/ "Xoidde 0}
Z % | sbuipiing u1 ybnou unbaq aney d4d3N %86 Je sbu
ujog uo Buyooy "unbag aAey suoOBUUOD Jeuly pue adeld Ul St
iuawidinb3 OVAH IV * %58 18 pawely s L# Buipiing ‘z# Buipjing
u pa)3|dwod uaaq seH Buiweld [eja|N [BDIUaA pa
VIN G20z isnbny Joj pajewjse uoie|dwod aneY sapel L paja|diod usaq Sey UORIIoWap aAld38S SBA %bS| 8L2'eor'e | #9L'0L2'9C €G1] 19345 uleyy 08sE -usnig Ja|ind
‘fuenuer ut 4333Q
‘5202 0y ueld uonebiiw ywans 0} adoH -uejd uonebiyw |eo160j008
J3WIWINS )| Ul }JOM UOBIpaWaJ 3)IS LE)S ue Buidojaaap si Juejnsuod pue ‘a)e|dwod seIpnis pue|jam
0} s |eos) ‘ssaoo.d Aiojeinbai ayy ybnouyy |epl} pue gaaN d33Q 'ssa20.1d mojs e ||}s Jng ‘Buirow si (ueo vayo Ny ») (apis Jospuip/plojeH)
spuued Aem s}l yJom 0} sanunuod joafoud siy | | ssaoold Buiuiad * 819|/dwod 0} asojo AUBA S| Ueld JaiseN died SOA %eg| - 000'000'1 Juswdojana( pueT JUOILaALY
s303f0.d poouJoqybiaN VAN
3]
Bejd poy anpaydg smejg| Buipung| dwod %, 09 | uonsnusuo) piey 489 | swun Asewwng )09foid
§TOZ/9L/L ajepdn uooNIISuUo)



g4 3%eg

SZTOZ/ET/T 1dvya SZ'9T'T 3iepdn uononisuo)

(o)

A

- 00 JojeAs|3 INOM yum Aemuapun si josfoid
VIN ‘6202 LD uonajdwod pajoafoid ‘siledaJ Jojeas|s Joj buipuny panoidde uoissiwwo) puog N LS abelses) Jajuad uonuUIAUGD
'6zoz Buudg sJqiedal "osiw g
1o} pajnpayos uonajdwoo [epueisqng| Jsjuay uonusALOD JNDIPAUUCY BY) JB apeue|dse JUOILSALL A}
V/N| uonsjdwod bulieau si oafoid speuejds3 | o} abewep Jayem siedas oy Buipuny panoidde uoissiwwo) puog wzs BZE|d JOJUSD UONKUSAUOD
*ABAUBPUN SI 3JOM pUB pazijiqow sey JOJoBucd
'620Z|  Jredsus yoap ajaiouo0) "pajaldwos si buiured | Jiels g ¢ (ane]
VIN| Aues aq lim seale pajos|as jo uonsjdwod 'G202/90/1.0 Uoljaldwiod ‘papieme yiom waisAg b7 snig SOA %S6 €6Z'LLE abe.eo 192115 YaInyd
‘sjuawanoldwl Ajajes aoueldwod yQy pue ‘siiedal
Bunuby pue ‘ylemssoso “Yiemapis Buipnour ‘syuswanoldl pue
VIN 6Z0Z sowwng | suedas ainjonyysesyul 1oy Buipuny panoidde UOISSIWWLIOD puog Wzs$ JoLISIQ 198418 JUoid
‘sapelbdn wool
19%20| pue $10}2313p |B}aW Mau :apnjoul Aemuapun syoafosd
'GZ0Z Jawwng| |BuonIppY "Sjuawnaop piq jo uoisiaoid ayy pue ubisap/sishleue
10} pajnpayas juswade|dal Jooy Jamo ] J00J uiBaq Mou |jim 108)IUDIY 'GZ0Z JelN Sle| Jo} pajnpayos
VIN| '6Z0z aunr/Aey sapelbdn wooy Jaxoo d4d WO "a1e1dwoo si pieme 44y Buuaauibuz / 108yyoisy LS plald Jejyosjuay
‘pasinbai se *Aemuapun uoisua)xg JojeAas|3 AsjuIDo 897
Ayeam sjusunsnipe ajnpayoas pue sumop| Joj daid ‘swoolisay [8AaT JUSAT pue qn|D |9AT JUSAT ‘Wooy
INYS 3JBUIPICOO 0} BNUIIUOD UOKINLISUOD| 182071 NNODN ‘Bled/e L/d4d3In Bunsixe jo Buluoissiwwiossq
pue suonesadQ '9z0gz Jo Jawuwng ‘uolijowa aAI08|aS SNoaUE|IBISIW ‘salNN punoibiapun
V/N| 9ie) sulewss uoaidwo? pajosoid |jBJanQ| ‘Wooy dory "asn WLIB)u| JO} JaA0 pauin} Wooy asodind-Hin SOA %91 062'0£2'L6 yoaloid uoyeAouay X £202
SaNUSA
)
Beid pay ainpayas snjels| Bujpung| dwo) %) 09 | uoRdNIIsuOY pieH 489 siun Arewwns 193foid
§Z0Z/9L/L ajepdn uopoNIISUO)



ST0T/ET/T
weig0id Juawanoidw|
Aemuapun uononiysuo) ¥202/8/8 doud vQyd 000°000°5¢T$ 183Q OAO/VQAYD 133ua) X
uoI3ezIuIdPON adelepn
Suluueld jernu) ¥202/8/8 doud vayd 000°009°T$ SJ03eA3(3 "IX3 433ud) UonRUAAUO) 1)
Aemuapun uondniisuo) ¥20z/L/9 doud vayd 000°000°Z$ Jeday ezeld 43ju3d) UORUAAUOD 1D
Suluueld v202/02/21 doud vayd 000'000'%$ sapes3dn “asIn ‘L 11 431y3sjuay
J00Y 13 WOOoY 431207 v20z/L/9 doud vaud 000°000°5$ sijeday jooy 13)yasudy
919|dwo) uoney(eisu) Y51 an|g $20Z/L/9 doid vayd 000°000°S$ qeyay adeley 9%
uadQ ageleg 8102/0¢/6 "doud vayd 000°000°LT$ agelen adese9 yinos [|3uysng
a8esen YUON 1S Ju0J4 e sjuawanoidw) asesed
paziioyine sajuow ded | ppy ¥202/L/9 000°000°2$ paiejas 1 Suiyooidiaiem pue sjuawasoaduwil
paiajdwod sileday 810¢/St/L 2unypuadxa yayd 39341g 000°000°€S afeujesp WI03S ‘UOIIIBSIAIUI SNQUIN|O) /U0 PUISIF 39438 Juody
1€ syuawaAnoiduwl 3 [emssoud g Fuiaed
0c0e/1e/L
810Z/11/CT sjuawanoidwi g Jusado|anspal
2Z/€ pieog 03 pajuasaid poday 8102/S2/L pte-ul-juesg 000°00S‘T$ 104 ugisap g Suluue|d 13)JelA jeuoiSay piojueH
sniejs |enosddy ainpPnais junowy yayd uondisag 13l04d
uoISSILWOo)
puog

sainyipuadx3 |eude) doid yaud




Miscellaneous

<



$145Mm

1 of 14

in renovations at major CT arena pushing ahead: Will it win o...  https://www.courant.com/2024/12/22/145m-in-renovations-at-major-c...

$145M in renovations at major CT arena pushing
ahead: Will it win over skeptics?

Kenneth R. Gosselin

Late one afternoon last week, the University of Connecticut men’s basketball team got in some
practice on the court of Hartford’s XL Center before their Big East opener against Xavier, the arena
around them not yet showing signs of a massive, $145 million renovation.

But just a few steps away, in the off-court area that the public almost never sees, the sounds of
construction workers installing underground pipes for new electrical and plumbing systems — the
foundation for the makeover — competes with the basketball striking the court.

And where the construction is now taking place, one of the arena’s biggest new amenities will be
located: an event-level club that can accommodate 750.

Peter Luukko, facilities chairman for Los Angeles-based Oak View Group, which is investing $20
million in the project, said a major thrust of the renovation is moving patrons closer to the action
with new premium spaces. Those spaces have become standard in modern arenas, as ticketholders
want to both attend a sports match-up, concert or family-themed event, but also socialize at the
same time.

“Everything that we are building now is really to get everybody down because the suites here are
very high compared with modern arenas,” Luukko said, during a tour of the arena.

The renovation — focused on the lower half of the arena bowl — launched in August, with a timeline
running until the summer of 2026. But Luukko said a majority of work — particular the new
amenities — could be finished by the fall of 2025, in time for the start of the college basketball
season.

"

ConA’N/
/72«;2'}‘/

2

12/23/2024, 10:07 AM



$145M in renovations at major CT arena pushing ahead: Will it win 0...  https://www.courant.com/2024/12/22/145m-in-renovations-at-major-c...

Peter Luukko, with the Oak View Group talks about the XL Center where a $145 million
renovation is underway. OVG has invested $20 million in the project. (Aaron Flaum/
Hartford Courant)

For at least two years, OVG, which runs the day-to-day operations of 16,200-seat arena, has been
optimistic about how a makeover could reverse a long history of annual losses — typically $2
million a year — and create a path for a turnaround to profitability.

Some of the improvements — five bunker suites and loge seating — are seen as boosting ticket sales
and could help nearly triple the number of concerts booked each year, key money makers for
modern arenas.

Semi-private loge seating will replace some traditional seating in the lower bowl, part of a
premium-seating strategy to both respond to evolving visitor preferences but also commanding
higher ticket prices for services such as putting in orders for food and drinks.

Luukko assures, however, that whatever ticket price patrons pay, the renovated arena will provide a

new, exciting experience. Plans, for instance, call for an updated concourse, concessions and grab-
and-go food choices.

Debated for a decade

OVG will have to win over the skeptics, who have argued for a decade against the project. They say
that investing $125 million of state taxpayer’s money in an arena that will turn 50 next year is
throwing good money after bad.

5of 14 12/23/2024, 10:07 AM



$145M in renovations at major CT arena pushing ahead: Will it win o...  https://www.courant.com/2024/12/22/145m-in-renovations-at-major-c...

SCI Architects

A rendering shows premium loge seating that will be added in more places off the
concourse in downtown Hartford’s XL Center in a major renovation plan (SCI
Architects)

Critics also have questioned the extent of the economic ripple effect to bars, restaurants and hotels.

An initial $250 million vision was downsized to build support among state lawmakers, and the
private investment — to lift some of the burden off taxpayers — was a critical requirement of Gov.
Ned Lamont.

Supporters, who cheered the legislature’s decision to borrow the funds for the project, say the
refurbished arena is essential to downtown prospering and will create a regional draw to the city.

OVG has depth of experience in repositioning sports and entertainment venues. The organization
manages 300 sports and entertainment venues globally and have redeveloped more than two
dozen.

“When there is somebody who is actually in this business says, ‘We believe in the [XL Center], we
believe it could happen,’ ” Luukko said, “And then you have the public-private partnership. We've
done this in many other cities, and that helps. You've got an operator who is not just willing to work
for a fee, but is willing to invest in the project.”

The Capital Region Development Authority, the quasi-public state agency that oversees the arena, is
leading the renovation and has had to deal with the annual losses.

But OVG’s new, 20-year contract with the state calls for absorbing any annual net losses at the area,
starting in mid-2026. If there is an upside, OVG would keep the first $4 million in net profits.
Above $4 million, net profits would be split between OVG and CRDA.

OVG would significantly expand its control over the operation of the arena. That would include
negotiating contracts with major tenants such as the University of Connecticut and paying for the
majority of repairs to the building, excluding major big-ticket improvements.

)

9of 14 12/23/2024, 10:07 AM



$145M in renovations at major CT arena pushing ahead: Will it win o...  https://www.courant.com/2024/12/22/145m-in-renovations-at-major-c...

The arena at the XL Center iis getting a $145 million renovation after a decade of debate.
(Aaron Flaum/ Hartford Courant)

“What’s also interesting is that you want the basketball fans and the hockey fans to have a great
experience, so they will say, ‘I'd love to go to a family show or a concert there,’ ” Luukko said. “And
vice-versa. The concert fans — if they have a great experience — they say, “Geez, I've never been to a
Wolf Pack or a UConn game. That would be a cool thing to do.”

‘No reason it can’t be again’

The renovation was able to start quickly because of the large size of the off-court space, allowing
work to move ahead without interfering with events and seating in the lower half of the arena.

Some of the space will now become the club area and the bunker suites, as well as updated locker
rooms for the UConn teams and separate dressing rooms and lounges for touring concert stars and
their entourages.

The off-court space was critical to the renovation, large for an urban arena the size of the XL
Center, Luukko said.

Luukko also noted the structure is in good shape — “good bones,” he calls it — so the funding can go
largely toward improvements that will directly drive ticket sales.

OVG believes the upgrades will allow bookings of concerts to rise from about a dozen or so a year to
35 or more. The concerts would significantly augment the XL’s foundation of University of
Connecticut basketball and ice hockey and the AHL’s Wolf Pack.

“We just went through this in Baltimore,” Luukko said.

wl)

13 of 14 12/23/2024, 10:07 AM

A rendering shows the artist lounge planned for a renova downtown Hartford’s



$145M in renovations at major CT arena pushing ahead: Will it win o...  https://www.courant.com/2024/12/22/145m-in-renovations-at-major-c...

XL Center. (SCI Architects/Capital Region Development Authority)

A $250 million makeover of a 62-year-old arena in Baltimore — now CFG Bank Arena — was
completed last year. The number of concerts is on a pace to annually exceed 40, up from about a
dozen, Luukko said.

Luukko said the ramping up of concert bookings comes at time when once-lucrative record
contracts are no longer so, in an era of streaming music. As a result, musical artists are scheduling
more concerts and longer tours to promote their brand, Luukko said.

The XL Center already has shown it can pack concerts with fans.

Latin trap and reggaeton artist Bad Bunny drew 14,000 to the XL in April, generating $4 million in
sales, according to CRDA. Other concerts at the XL this year, including Andrea Bocelli and Nicky
Minaj, set new revenue and attendance records, CRDA said.

But the acts are more expensive to stage than they should be, Luukko said. Rigging must be
specially built and generators have to be brought in to satisfy the electrical appetite of light shows.
New systems to address these shortcomings will be part of the renovation, Luukko said.

In addition, the plans call for a moveable section of seats for concerts that will allow the stage to be
set farther back, increasing the number of seats with views to the stage by 1,500 to about 13,000.
That number, Luukko said, will make the XL the largest concert venue in Connecticut with those
views and make it competitive with arenas across North America.

Luukko started his career in 1981 at the long-demolished Coliseum in New Haven.

“We used to come up here for shows,” Luukko said, “Remember Chuck’s Steakhouse? This was the
place to be, and there’s no reason why it can’t be again.”

Kenneth R. Gosselin can be reached at kgosselin@courant.com.

Originally Published: December 22, 2024 at 5:30 AM EST

14 of 14 12/23/2024, 10:07 AM



